

Pool Rules & Regulations:

- 1. Pool hours may be shortened or extended due to inclement weather, low attendance, extra maintenance or special functions.
- The lifeguard may call a 15-minute break, on the hour, for the pool, during which time only persons age 18 or older shall be permitted in the pool, or children 7 or under when accompanied by an adult.
- 3. Pool use shall be permitted only during regular designated hours or special occasions when a club-employed lifeguard is on duty.
- 4. In the event of lightening or thunder, the pool and pool areas must be cleared, and no one shall re-enter the area until 30 minutes after the last occurrence and only with the permission of lifeguards.
- 5. Members are required to present a membership ID upon entering the pool area. The entrances are located at the main entrance of the pool, located at the center of the pool house, and at the side gate entrance by the Kiddie Pool (if there is no attendant at the side gate, members will be admitted but must proceed to the main pool desk for check in).
- Members must be present to check their guests in, at which time the guest fee will be collected (only at the main pool entrance).
- Members must accompany and are responsible for the conduct of their guests.
- 8. Outside food and beverage is not permitted in the pool area. All food and drinks must be kept in designated areas (Grill eating area and fenced area of Tiki Bar).
- 9. Smoking is not permitted inside the pool area. Smoking is allowed within the fenced Tiki Bar area.
- 10. There is no diving allowed in the shallow water.
- 11. No glass, soap or similar types of hazards are permitted in the facility area.
- 12. All trash must be deposited in appropriate receptacles.
- 13. Swimmers must wear appropriate swimwear. Cut-off shorts and such will not be permitted in the pools. No t-shirts or any other clothing with offensive verbal or artistic displays are allowed.
- 14. All persons using the pool shall take a cleansing shower before entering the pool.
- 15. Any person having a skin disease, sore or inflamed eyes, nasal or ear discharge or any communicable disease shall be excluded from using the pools. Persons wearing bandages, or with open blisters, cuts, sores, etc. may not use the pools.
- 16. Spitting, spouting water, blowing of the nose, etc. is not permitted in the pools.
- 17. Running, throwing objects, pushing, dunking others or other general rough play will not be permitted in or around the pools, restrooms, dressing rooms or shower areas.
- 18. No more than one person at a time shall be permitted on the slide or diving boards.
- 19. No glass containers or carry-in alcoholic beverages shall be permitted on the premises.
- 20. Members under the age of 12 must be accompanied by an adult or person 18 years of age or older who will be responsible for their conduct and safety.
- 21. No pets are allowed with the exclusion of disability-assistance dogs.
- 22. Any object brought into the pool area is subject to the approval of the lifeguards.
- 23. Skateboards, roller skates, roller blades, scooters, and bicycles shall not be permitted in the pool, deck areas, basketball court or tennis
- 24. Rafts or floats are not permitted in the pool except during swimming instruction times or as approved by the lifeguards.
- 25. No water guns or non-pool safe toys are permitted in and on the pool deck area as approved by the lifeguards.
- 26. Lifeguards have complete authority to enforce the pool rules and regulations. The pool staff or Manager may expel anyone from the pool area who acts improperly or fails to cooperate in maintaining safety or observing pool rules. A member or guest can be asked to leave premises for the day.
- 27. The use of radios, CD players and MP3 players is restricted to headphone use only, unless the lifeguards or manager grants special permission.
- 28. Two lap lanes are available during all regular pool hours.
- 29. The Club is not responsible for lost articles, accidents or injury to members or guests using the facilities.
- 30. Lounge chairs are on a first come, first serve basis. No lounge chairs of any type are permitted in the pool at any time.
- 31. No profanity or vulgar language is allowed.
- 32. Lockers are available on a first come, first serve basis.
- 33. The Club is not responsible for the fading of swimsuits. Please remember to wash all swimming attire before entering the pool. The colored dye in the suits can bleed into the water and cling to the pool paint. This dye cannot be washed off. Please consider your fellow members and wash out all suits before entering the pool.
- 34. Members' guests are welcome to use the facilities when accompanied by a host member unless the facility is reserved.
- 35. Guest children under the age of 24 months are not required to have a guest pass.
- 36. A swim diaper must be worn by children not yet potty trained.
- 37. Members & guests must beat least 48" tall to slide the super slide or pass a swimming test.
- 38. Guests must abide by all the Rules and Regulations.

The Signature Club: Rules and Regulations continued...

Tennis Court Rules & Regulations:

- 1. Players shall wear clothing appropriate for tennis courts. Shirts must be worn at all times. Swimwear is not permitted on tennis courts.
- 2. Only soft soled shoes are permitted on the tennis courts.
- 3. No other toys or sport equipment (other than appropriate tennis equipment) is allowed on the tennis courts. This includes, but is not limited to: roller skates, roller blades, skateboards, scooters, bicycles, etc.
- 4. Use of tennis courts is limited to tennis. Spectators and children who are not playing tennis shall remain outside of the court fencing.
- 5. Children must be accompanied at all times by an adult while in the boundaries of the tennis courts.
- 6. The staff has full authority to enforce these rules and may expel anyone from the courts who acts improperly or fails to cooperate in observing the court rules.
- 7. No t-shirts or any other clothing with offensive verbal or artistic displays are allowed.

Basketball Court Rules & Regulations:

- 1. Players shall wear clothing appropriate for basketball. Shirts must be worn at all times. Swimwear is not permitted on basketball court.
- 2. Only soft soled shoes are permitted on the basketball court.
- 3. No other toys or sports equipment (other than appropriate basketball equipment) is allowed on the basketball court. This includes, but is not limited to, roller skates, roller blades, skateboards, scooters, bicycles, etc.
- 4. Use of the basketball court is limited to basketball. Spectators and children who are not playing basketball shall remain outside the boundaries of the court.
- 5. Children must be accompanied at all times by an adult while in the boundaries of the basketball court area.
- 6. The staff has full authority to enforce these rules and may expel anyone from the court who acts improperly or fails to cooperate in observing the court rules.
- 7. No t-shirts or any other clothing with offensive verbal or artistic displays are allowed.

Volleyball Court Rules & Regulations:

- 1. Players shall wear clothing appropriate for the volleyball court.
- 2. No other toys or sport equipment other than appropriate volleyball equipment is allowed on the volleyball court. This includes, but is not limited to, sand/beach toys, etc.
- 3. Use of the volleyball court is limited to volleyball. Spectators and children who are not playing volleyball shall remain outside the boundaries of the volleyball court.
- 4. Children must be accompanied at all times by an adult while in the boundaries of the volleyball fenced area.
- 5. The staff has full authority to enforce these rules and may expel anyone from the court who acts improperly or fails to cooperate in observing the court rules.
- 6. No t-shirts or any other clothing with offensive verbal or artistic displays are allowed.

Fitness Center and Group Fitness Studio Rules & Regulations:

- 1. Members must have their Member Key Card to swipe and open the Fitness Center Door. Instructors will check members in during studio classes.
- 2. No person under 16 years is allowed unsupervised.
- 3. Children 13 to 15 years are allowed only with adult supervision.
- 4. Children 12 and under at no time are permitted to sit on or utilize fitness equipment.
- 5. No dropping of weights is permitted at any time
- 6. Guests are not permitted in the fitness center or group fitness studio at any time
- 7. Appropriate work-out attire is required in fitness center and group fitness studio.
- 8. Bathing suits are only permitted while using the sauna and steam shower. Bathing suits are not appropriate work-out attire and are not to be worn while working out.
- 9. Proper work-out shoes must be worn at all times.
- 10. No t-shirts or any other clothing with offensive verbal or artistic displays are allowed.

Food and Beverages:

- 1. No outside food, beverages or coolers are to be brought into the pool area.
- 2. Do not take food from the designated area by the poolside grill or outside of the Tiki area.
- 3. Drinks purchased are welcome to be enjoyed throughout the pool grounds (not in the pool).
- 4. Throw away food containers, wrappers, cans & cups once you are finished. Leaving them out creates an environment that bees and other bugs love!
- 5. Should you experience a spill, one of the pool staff (Blue Shirts) will be happy to assist in cleaning it up, just let them know.

NOTE: If you swat and kill flying stinging pests, they emit a chemical "alarm" that brings others to the "rescue".